
Re: Fwd: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard
ROOM and TOUR New email

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Cc <reservations@rooms101.com>, HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 26/04/2022 06:56

TW NA- Trader's Inn & Beach Club Studio #R6859

Thank you,

Cathy

----- Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Sent: Tue, 26 Apr 2022 07:19:36 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard ROOM and TOUR New email


I am still waiting. I also sent to the Trader's Inn; I will call them.

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tue, 26 Apr 2022 07:17:53 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard ROOM and TOUR New email


did we get a confirmation yet the client are to check in tomorrow


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: RESEND: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard 

ROOM and TOUR New email

Date: 25/04/2022 08:35

From: "Cathryn J. Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>


Pending

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host 

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Mon, 25 Apr 2022 09:23:18 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RESEND: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard 

ROOM and TOUR New email


Just checking to see if this client is confirmed?




Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard ROOM

and TOUR New email

Date: 21/04/2022 11:33

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


Here is the new email address for this client daughertykg@comcast.net


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Tropical Winds -OV 4/27/2022 Daugherty, Richard ROOM and

TOUR

Date: 21/04/2022 09:54

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


Please book this reservation.


Thanks

Michele

-- 

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd.  Ormond Beach, FL  32176(386) 676-7638

-- 

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd.  Ormond Beach, FL  32176(386) 676-7638


